UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20565-0001

JUN 23 1994

Docket No. 030-317865
License No. 37-28540-01
EA 94-088

Indiana Regional Cancer Center
ATTN: Marcy L. Colkitt, Esquire
877 Hospital Road

Indiana, Pennsylvania 15701

Dear Ms. Colkitt:
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME FOR RESPONSE

This responds to your undated letter received June 22, 199%4,
requesting a thirty day extension for David Moylan, M.D. to file
a response to the June 13, 1994 Demand for Information. After
due consideration and consultation with the NRC staff, I am
granting your regquest for a thirty day extension. Accordingly, a
response is due no later than August 12, 1994.

I1f you have any other questions, please contact the undersigned
at 301-504-3055.

Sincerely,
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Patricia A. Santiago, Assistant
Director for Materials
Office of Enforcement

ccs
David J. Moylan, III, M.D.

Douglas R. Colkitt, M.D.
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Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
Cor “n~nwealth of Pennsylvania
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